Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carroll, Rossie (VDOT)" <R.Carroll@vdot.virginia.gov>

Date: October 4, 2024 at 12:07:09 PM EDT

To: S K <wayn.mackay@gmail.com>, "Drewry, M. Wayne" <Wayne.Drewry@yorkcounty.gov>,
"Montgomery, Ron" <montgomr@yorkcounty.gov>, "Kopczynski, Stephen"
<kopczyns@yorkcounty.gov>, "Bellamy, Mark" <bellamy@vyorkcounty.gov>

Cc: "Gentry, Brian M (VDOT)" <Brian.Gentry@vdot.virginia.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: YK-0238-20230918-GS Goosley/Old Williamsburg intersection safety

| meant to say Wednesday, October 9th. Next week. Thanks.
Rossie

Rossie Carroll

Residency Administrator / Williamsburg Residency
\VDDT ’ Virginia Department of Transportation

757-253-5140

R.Carroll@VDOT.Virginia.gov

From: Carroll, Rossie (VDOT) <R.Carroll@VDOT.Virginia.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 11:09 AM

To: S K <wayn.mackay@gmail.com>; Drewry, M. Wayne <Wayne.Drewry@yorkcounty.gov>;
Montgomery, Ron (montgomr@yorkcounty.gov) <montgomr@yorkcounty.gov>; Kopczynski, Stephen P.
<kopczyns@yorkcounty.gov>; Mark Bellamy <bellamy@vyorkcounty.gov>

Cc: Gentry, Brian M (VDOT) <Brian.Gentry@VDOT.Virginia.gov>

Subject: Re: YK-0238-20230918-GS Goosley/Old Williamsburg intersection safety

Good morning Gentlemen,

| wanted to let you know that the Goosley Road / Old Williamsburg Road 4-way stop project is scheduled
to be implemented on Wednesday, September 9th. This work is weather dependent, and we should
have a press release out shortly. We will have new traffic pattern signs up and variable message boards
to notify motorist of the change. Thanks.



V/r

Rossie

Rossie Carroll

Residency Administrator / Williamsburg Residency
\VDDT Virginia Department of Transportation

757-253-5140

R.Carroll@VDOT.Virginia.gov

From: Carroll, Rossie (VDOT) <R.Carroll@VDOT.Virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 3:06 PM

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

Good afternoon Gentlemen,

| hope you all are doing well and staying cool. | would like to ask you all to provide me your concurrence
with the recommended safety improvement at the Goosley & Old Williamsburg Road

intersection. Being that we are entering the new fiscal year, | would like to initiate this project. | will be
funding it with FY25 safety funds which was received July 1, 2024. If everyone is still in agreement, | will
get this project moving and completed. Thanks.

V/r

Rossie

Rossie Carroll
\VD DT Residency Administrator / Williamsburg Residency

Virginia Department of Transportation

757-253-5140



R.Carroll@VDOT.Virginia.gov

From: Carroll, Rossie (VDOT) <R.Carroll@VDOT.Virginia.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 3:15 PM

To: S K <wayn.mackay@gmail.com>; Drewry, M. Wayne <Wayne.Drewry@yorkcounty.gov>;
Montgomery, Ron (montgomr@yorkcounty.gov) <montgomr@yorkcounty.gov>; Kopczynski, Stephen P.

<kopczyns@yorkcounty.gov>; Mark Bellamy <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov>
Cc: Gentry, Brian M (VDOT) <Brian.Gentry@VDOT.Virginia.gov>
Subject: YK-0238-20230918-GS Goosley/Old Williamsburg intersection safety

Good afternoon Gentlemen,

Hope you all are doing well. | have attached the requested safety study for the Goosley & Old
Williamsburg Road intersection. Based on the review and information provided, the following is
recommended:

Signage

- Install Dual Oversized STOP signs on the eastbound (Route 238 - Old Williamsburg Road) and
westbound (Route 1020 — Old Williamsburg Road) approaches to the study intersection.

- Install Dual Oversized Advanced Warning STOP Ahead signage on the eastbound (Route 238 - Old
Williamsburg Road) and westbound (Route 1020 — Old Williamsburg Road) approaches to the study
intersection.

- Install Dual Oversized Stop signs northbound on Route 238 (Goosley Road). - Install Stop Sign
southbound on Emily Road.

- Install Dual Yield Signs on the slip lane southbound onto Route 238 (Goosley Road).
Pavement Markings

- Install STOP AHEAD pavement markings eastbound (Route 238 - Old Williamsburg Road) and
westbound (Route 1020 — Old Williamsburg Road) approaches to the study intersection.

- Refresh Intersection pavement markings and include the modification of the eastbound Old
Williamsburg Road to be shared left/through with the receiving lane gore chevron marking removed
such that the new receiving lane is aligned.

Other TCD’s

- Install flex posts on Route 238 (Goosley Road) on the centerline markings within the functional area of
the intersection past the southbound slip line for positive traffic control to ensure no wrong way entry
to the slip lane.



This will reconfigure this intersection to be 4-way stop controlled which should help reduce accidents,
reduce speeds through intersection and provide additional time to clear the intersection. This work is
estimated to cost $40,000 to $50,000 and | recommend utilizing FY25 County Safety funding to perform
this work. If you all are in agreement, | will plan to get this project on the schedule for this summer.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

V/r

Rossie

Rossie Carroll

Residency Administrator / Williamsburg Residency
\VDDT Virginia Department of Transportation

757-253-5140

R.Carroll@VDOT.Virginia.gov

WARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the sender's identity,
and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments.



